
INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVIEW 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: Central Virginia Planning District Commission 

RE: Applicant:  
Project: 
Agency: 

FINAL DISPOSITION BY LOCAL GOVERNMENT / AGENCY / ORGANIZATION 

 Does not wish to comment
 Has no concern and recommends that the CVPDC provide favorable comment on

the above project.

 Has no concern and submits the attached letter of support to the above project.

 Wishes to express the following concerns that can likely be resolved:

 Makes the following recommendations based on concern with the proposal, which
should be addressed by the federal agency but are not of sufficient concern to
advocate halting the federal action:

 Has significant concern with the application and recommends the CVPDC make an
unfavorable comment on the above project for the following reasons:

Authorized Signature: _______________________________________ Date:________________ 

Local Government/Agency/Organization: ______________________________________  

CVPD Managers/Administrators and/or Intergovernmental Review Designee  
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